

Minutes of the Playing Field Committee meeting held on Tuesday 13 June 2023 in the Reading Room, Dent

Present: Ian Mitchell, Michael Akrigg, Peter Moorby

To be presented at the Playing Field Committee meeting on Monday 23 October 2023

AE65	/23	Apologies for absence:		
		RESOLVED to accept apologies from Keith Burrow and Jen Winn		
AE66	/23	Declarations of interest:		
		RESOLVED to accept the Declaration of Interest from Cllr. Akrigg in item 5a		
		on the agenda.		
AE67	/23	Minutes of the meeting on Tuesday 09 May 2023:		
		RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting on Tuesday 09 May 2023 were		
. =	10.0	a correct record and a copy was signed by the Chair.		
AE68	/23	Public Forum:		
4 5 00	100	RESOLVED that there were no members of the public present.		
AE69	/23	New Issues:		
		a) Clir. Akrigg presented a quote for the manufacture of the goal post		
		stands and it was RESOLVED to recommend that this go ahead from the pot of money remaining. It was RESOLVED that this		
		should go to full council as two of the three members present would		
		be involved in the work.		
		b) The grant from Sport England had been declined and the pitch		
		inspection from the Football Foundation was very complicated. It		
		was RESOLVED that we should now be pursuing money for next		
		year as it was too late for this year.		
		c) It was RESOLVED to recommend to full council that a maintenance		
		budget of £500 - £1000 per annum be put aside to ensure that vital		
		maintenance of this asset can be continued.		
		It was noted that Walling Grants may be available from DEFRA and		
		the Clerk will look into this.		
AE70	/23	Current Outstanding Issues:		
		Hedges behind old pavilion – Noted that Ian Middleton had been asked to		
		look at these and give a price but had not yet responded.		
		Tree behind dugouts – It was noted that local contractors may be able to		
		help with this and Cllr. Mitchell is to make contact with them.		
		Spending of money from Dentdale Show – It was noted that only around		
		£1500 remained and that £800 of this would likely be spent on the goal post		
		stands. As above it will be recommended to full council that a maintenance		
AE71	/23	budget is made available. Any other business:		
AE/I	123	It was noted that the ELM system had replaced the Single Farm Payment		
		and it was suggested that we could plant trees on the unused half of the		
		field which could potentially bring an income and potentially help with some		
		of the flooding problems. Cllr Mitchell agreed to speak with Keith Burrow		
		regarding this.		
AE72	/23	Date of next meeting:		
		RESOLVED that the next meeting will be on Monday 23 October 2023,		
		Sedgwick Room, Dent, to commence at 7.30pm		
		Meeting closed at 19.55		

Chairperson:....

Date:....



Minutes of the Playing Field Committee meeting held on Tuesday 13 June 2023 in the Reading Room, Dent

List of Actions

Recommend to full council about Maintenance Budget	IM
Recommend to full council re goal post stands	IM
Chase up Ian Middleton	ST
Speak with local contractors re tree behind dugouts	IM
Speak with Keith Burrow	IM
Check insurance re basketball hoop	ST

Chairperson:....